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From: Suprun, Dmytro
Sent: 02 October 2023 11:37

To: TFV Legal; Pellet, Sarah
cc: ﬁ F;

Ruiz Verduzco, Deborah;
Subject: RE: CORRIGENDUM - Follow-up to the First Decision on DIP

[ICC] RESTRICTED

Dear TFV Legal,

The CLR2 has consulted with the victims of the attacks regarding Mr Ntaganda’s willingness to provide a voluntary
apology to the victims. In total, 53 victims of the attacks were consulted who originated from the different affected
villages and suffered from the different crimes committed by Mr Ntaganda. Here is a summary of the consulted
victims’ views.

The victims need first and foremost comprehensive reparations and not Mr Ntaganda’s apology (9 victims).

Mr Ntaganda’s apology is not needed as this will not change anything regarding the victims’ suffering (9 victims).
Mr Ntaganda can only provide an apology after having served his sentence in its entirety, to prevent his apology to
be used as a basis for reducing his sentence (7 victims).

Mr Ntaganda’s apology shall be genuine and sincere (15 victims).

Mr Ntaganda’s apology should be provided and/or interpreted in local languages used by the victims, namely
Swahili, Lingala, Alur and Kilendu (10 victims).

Mr Ntaganda’s apology should not be provided before the start of the implementation of the reparations (7
victims).

Mr Ntaganda’s apology should be private. Mr Ntaganda’s apology should be conveyed to the victims via their
lawyers (1 victim).

When providing an apology, Mr Ntaganda shall recognize and acknowledge all the crimes he committed in each
affected community and for which he was convicted and sentence for (9 victims).

Mr Ntaganda’s willingness to provide an apology is surprising since he has always denied having committed crimes
in Ituri (4 victims).

Mr Ntaganda shall remain in custody when providing an apology (7 victims).

When providing an apology, Mr Ntaganda should explain how he intends to contribute to repairing the harm
suffered by the victims (10 victims).

Modalities of providing an apology:

Video and audio message addressed to each affected village or community (13 victims).

Transmission of audio/video messages via social network platforms and/or radio stations and/or national and
international TV channels (37 victims).

Presentation of video statement in the affected villages (if the security situation permits) (1 victim).

Mr Ntaganda’s press conference before national and international mass-media (7 victims).

Mr Ntaganda’s hand written statement to be widely circulated in a way to reach all the victims (2 victims).

The CLR2 has no issue if the present summary of his clients’ views is shared with the Defence and attached in its
entirety to the TFV’s upcoming submissions, if need be.

Kind regards,
Dmytro Suprun
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